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October 4, 2021 
ADDENDUM NO. 4 

 
The following shall become part of the bid packet for the Hess Basin Channel Project.  

 
1. The City of Lemoore is hereby extending the bid closing date in order to provide bidders more time.  

 
The deadline to submit bids has been extended to: 

 
Friday, October 8, 2021 

 
Many of the questions that were asked in the field have been answered as part of the revised plans 
in Addendum No. 3 and the remaining are answered below.  
 
Question: Can native material be used as backfill? 
Answer:  yes, as long as material is backfilled before clumping occurs and meets all specifications outlined 
in the notes in detail “D” sheet No. 5. 
 
Question:  Pipe anchors originally called for 50. The new plans; note 5 on revise sheet 4 has conflicting 
verbiage. Will anchors be required the entire length or just from Station 9+50 to 15+00? 
Answer: Anchors are only required between station 9+50 to 15+00. Anchors are placed 10’ on center 
therefore 50 anchors is all that’s is required. 
 
Question: Will bidders be provided with an Engineers estimate? 
Answer: No, but we have a range of $450,000-$500,000 (without contingency) 
 
Question: Is Caltrans Headwall Standard detail D89 outdated? 
Answer: No. 
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Bids must be filed with the City Clerk at 711 W. Cinnamon Drive, Lemoore, California, prior to 
2:00 p.m., the 8th day of October, 2021, at which time the City Clerk will open said bids.  Bids 
shall be submitted in sealed envelopes and marked:   Bid Proposal:  Hess Basin Drainage Channel 
Project  
 
All other requirements and dates for the bid are as posted in the original packet and addendums.  
If you have any questions, please contact Amanda Champion at achampion@lemoore.com or 
Frank Rivera at frivera@lemoore.com. 
 

 
 Respectfully,  

 
 Frank Rivera 
 Public Works Director 
 City of Lemoore 

 
NOTICE: The Bidder shall SIGN and attach this addendum to their bid. No bid shall be considered unless this 
addendum is signed and attached thereto.  
 
 
_______________________________________________________________  
BIDDER’S SIGNATURE       DATE 
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